STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR February 10, 1992 (505) 393-6161

Coastal 0il & Gas Corporation
P.0. Box 235
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Bobby L. Smith

Re: Proposed Recompletion
State "32" Well #1
L-32-13-33

Gentlemen:

We have approved the proposed recompletion of the above-referenced well.
However, if the well is completed in the proposed interval 9066-9081'"
it will be in the Wolfcamp not the Upper Penn as you indicate.

A completion in this interval will be a Wildcat Wolfcamp and we will
need an acreage dedication plat, Form C-102.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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